
  

Od: 
Odesláno: 
Komu: 
Předmět: 

Přílohy: 

Dear  

l@researchgate.net> 
středa 23. září 2020 12:35 

  

RE: our Order 002200220 / your Quotation dated 07.09.2020 
Order _002200220.pdf 

Thank you for sending me the Purchase order for ResearchGate's candidate search. 

I shared the details with our finance department ( finance@researchgate.net ). My colleagues will send you the 
electronic invoice this week or the upcoming one. 

Wish you a good day! 

Best regards, 
 

 
Account Manger 
ResearchGate Scientific Recruitment 

From: h-inst.cas.cz> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:15 PM 
To: @researchgate.net> 
Subject: FW: our Order 002200220 / your Quotation dated 07.09.2020 

Dear , 

Referring to my below e-mail dated September 09 kindly ask you to send me your Order confirmation by e-mail. 

M any thanks for your cooperation. 

Best reg a rds 

 

Order administrator 
J. Heyrovsky Institute of Physical Chemistry of the CAS, v. v. i. 
Dolejskova 2155/3 
182 23 Prague 8, Czech Republic 
VAT No.: CZ61388955 




